



Nicole is a new addition to the team at Trudell. In her brief time here she has been able to experience many different aspects of surveying. She has assisted in basic boundary, topographic, and ALTA surveys, as well as construction layout.

Nicole recently moved to Underhill from southern Vermont, and she enjoys playing rugby in her spare time. She also likes to get out and explore what Vermont has to offer.

Nicole is looking forward to the experience she will receive while she's here at TCE. Throughout the last couple months she has already gained considerable skills and knowledge.

Nicole Snow

Land Survey Technician

Less than 1 Year at TCE

Education:

A.A.S. Surveying Technology '17
Minor in Geospatial Information
Systems (GIS)

Paul Smith's College

Certifications:

OSHA 10-Hour

Construction Safety and Health

Work History

Paul Smith's College

Peer Educator

Paul Smiths, NY 2017

Paul Smith's College

Peer Leader for Orientation

Paul Smiths, NY 2016-2017

Apollo Fuels

Gas Attendant

Bennington, VT 2014-2018

Volunteer Work

Paul Smiths Gabriels Volunteer

Fire Department

Fire Fighter

2015-2016

Pownal Valley Fire Department

Fire Fighter

2013-2015

Recent Project Experience

Starr Farm Nursing Center, Burlington, VT Nicole was able to lead most of the fieldwork underneath Heath, who is one of TCE's survey project managers. She made the plans for locating the building and other features on the parcel, while also leading an intern through the process.

Additional Projects

- VTC Repaving Survey
- Shea Boundary Survey
- Redstone Pile Locations
- Doubletree ALTA/NSPS Survey

Key Skills

Team Player
Records Research
Field Reconnaissance
CAD Drafting